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M E M O R A N D U M 
 

DATE:  March 31, 2023 
  

TO:  MPOAC Governing Board & Staff Directors 
 

FROM:  Mark Reichert, Executive Director 
 

SUBJECT: April 27, 2023 - MPOAC Meetings 
 

The next set of MPOAC meetings are scheduled for Thursday, April 27, 2023, at The Florida Hotel, 
Legacy Ballroom, 1500 Sand Lake Road, Orlando, Florida 32809.  
 
Meeting Schedule - April 27, 2023: 
 

• 9:00-10:30 a.m.     Freight and Rail Committee 
 

• 10:30-11:30 a.m.   Noteworthy Practices Working Group  
 
• 11:30 a.m.-12:30 p.m.    Executive Committee 

 
• 1:00-2:00 p.m.        Staff Directors’ Advisory Committee  

 
• 2:00-4:00 p.m.        Joint Governing Board/Staff Directors’ Advisory Committee 

 
• 4:00-5:00 p.m.         Networking Event 

 
A block of rooms has been reserved at The Florida Hotel at a rate of $139.00 plus tax from April 26th through 
April 28th.  To make your reservation go to MPOAC Qtr Meeting April 26-27, 2023  or call the hotel directly at 
(407) 859-1500 and indicate that you are with the MPOAC Group Room Block. The deadline to make 
reservations is April 14th.  
 
Should you have any questions, please call me at (850) 414-4062. 
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